Cinnamon,Meryl

From: OCLC staff internal forum [OCLCINFO4U-L@OCLC.ORG] on behalf of Renspie,Melissa
[renspiem@OCLC.ORG]

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 1:50 PM

To: OCLCINFO4U-L

Subject: [OCLCINFO4U-L] New OCLC Research Report, FAST (Faceted Application of Subject

Terminology) Users: Summary and Case Studies

OCLC Research published a new report today, FAST (Faceted Application of Subject Terminology) Users: Summary and

Case Studies, written by Research Assistant Jeff Mixter and Consulting Research Project Manager Eric Childress.

This report includes case studies of sixteen parties (nine adopters, seven non-adopters) in six countries that have
expressed interest in FAST, an enumerative faceted subject heading schema derived from Library of Congress Subject
Headings (LCSH). It also includes a profile of OCLC’s own use of FAST.

Key highlights from the report include:
e Most cited FAST attributes: ease of use, simple syntax, and suitability for non-cataloger application
e Top three FAST facets used (of eight facets total): Topic, Geographic Names, Form/Genre
e Publishing FAST as linked data under an open license has favorably advanced its adoption

The information presented in this report will broaden knowledge about who uses FAST and how FAST use has grown.
We encourage you to read the report, share it with others, and share your feedback with us.

Thank you,
Melissa

Melissa Renspie
Senior Communications Officer
OCLC Research
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Migration information for OCLC WorldShare Metadata

Current migrations

Please see the information below if vour library currently uses one of the following services:

« gSenals Holdings sevice

« OCLO Bibliogranhic Record Notfication (BibMNote)

OCLC Bibliographic Record Notification (BibNote)

About Recorded Training:
Moving Beyond Bibliographic Record
OCLC Bibliographic Record Notification service (BibNote) functionality was incorporated with a new Notification

service, OCLC WorldShare Metadata Collection Manager. The new service offers you all of the
options for updated MARC records that you had with the BibNote service, but also offers a number of
enhancements developed based on your feedback.

Streaming Download

. - . . i Recorded on August 21, 2013
For example, Collection Manager offers additional profiling options that allow you to receive updated 30 Minutes

records:

- Based on any change to a variable field in the WorldCat master record.

" LGS t
« When the record has been upgraded to RDA cataloging rules (“rda" is denoted in the 040 $e). ontact OCLC Suppor

Your local satvice desk »

You will automatically get updated records when an OCLC control number changes (as a result of a
record being merged).

Timing

The steps to migrate are listed below as are resources for exploring your enhanced options. There

was no heed to return to your profile for the BibNote service. The service was disabled on November
1, 2013. You may complete the migration steps below at any time.

Getting started

Establish your accounts

request form. If you need an additional staff account, please contact grders@ocic.org.

2. After you receive your account information from OCLC Order Services, go to your library’s URL and set your password.
Logging in for the first time; Set a password (PDF).

Steps to migrate

1. Configure update records for vour WorldCat Holdings Collection (PDF). Enable MARC record delivery and customize your settings to get updated
records based on changes to the WorldCat master records for your holdings in WorldCat.

2. Define delivery options for the output of MARC records (PDF) including customizing the frequency with which your records are output.

. Sign up to have reports delivered to you by email. See MARC record delivery: Reporis (PDF) for detailed instructions.

4. After a waiting period, retrieve your library's MARC records via FTP (PDF) to the OCLC Data Exchange Server.
For more information about when your records will be available on the server, see OCLC's system schedute: Timing and schedule of output (PDF).

5. After you have completed steps 1 - 4, your migration is complete. There was no need to return to the OCLC Bibliographic Record Notification service.
OCLC disabled all BibNote accounts on November 1, 2013.

w

http://www.oclc.org/en-US/worldshare-metadata/migration. html 11/17/2013
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Explore your expanded options for getting MARC records with Collection Manager

Now that the functionality to get update records for your WorldCat Holdings Collections is integrated with Collection Manager, you have extended options
for getting MARC records. See the Collection Manager product pages and suppert pages for more information.

The account information you received from OCLC Order Services gives you access to the all of the accounts you'll need to use OCLC WorldShare
Metadata Collection Manager and the WorldCat knovdedae base. For documentation and training on adding collections to your knowledge base, see the
WoddCat knowledge base support arsa.

For libraries currently using the eSerials Holdings service

Libraries currently using the eSerials Holdings service should review the information below to maintain their electronic resource holdings in WorldCat. The
complete management of WorldCat holdings for electronic materials and delivery of MARC records is now available with the WorldCat knowledge base
through OCLC WorldShare Metadata Collection Manager. As a result, OCLC will discontinue the eSerials Holdings service in its current form as of March
1, 2014.

About the WorldCat knowledge base

The WorldCat knowledge base offers similar benefits to those of your current service but includes expanded functionality you can use now or in the future.
It combines data about your library's electronic resources and linking features to enable access to all of your electronic resources enabling you to maintain
WordShare Metadata Collection Manager. Not only can you automatically manage WorldCat holdings, but you also have the option to receive MARC
records for these titles with ongoing updates. This provides your users with seamless access to e-books and other electronic materials via your catalog and
other discovery tools.

After your library builds your knowledge base instance once by selecting your specific collections from the global knowledge base:

- Your holdings are maintained in WorldCat and any other applications using this data are kept up to date via automated processes.

- At no additional charge, your library has the option to receive WorldCat MARC records. You have numerous options to customize your records with your
library-specific information such as URLs and proxy information.

- You can synchronize your holdings with third-party systems you use to track your electronic resources and you can manage your electronic holdings in a
single interface.

Getting started Training: What's Next for the eSerials
Holdings Service?
« Attend the recorded training session linked on this page. S S

Streaming ’ Download l

» Please subymit the reguest form if your library does not currently use WorldShare Metadata/the

WorldCat knowledge base in the WorldShare interface. The service is included in your Cataloging
Subscription.

Recorded on September 12, 2013
7 minutes

for the WorldShare interface.

Contact OCLOC Support

Your local service desk »

Transition steps

Gather any information about your collections you might need to prepare to begin Step 1. See the WorldCat knowiedge base Monthly Updates page for a
list of Collections in the WorldCat knowledge base. Proceed with the following steps:

- Step 1: Add collections to your knowledge base as desired. See your gptions for adding ebook, serial. and other collections on the documentation
page which includes video tutorials.

« Step 2: Configure your settings including setting holdings in WorldCat as desired. See the Set and maintain holdings in WorldCal and the Configure
knowledge base settings sections of the WorldCat knowledge base support area.

« Step 3: When you are ready to discontinue using the eSerials Holdings service:
= Notify OCLC to discontinue your eSerials Holdings service via an email to supporifocic.org. Please include your OCLC Symbol and Registry ID if
you know it.
= Then, notify your other knowledge base vendor to stop your eSerials Holdings feeds to OCLC.

You may discontinue at any point in the process, however, please note that the eSerials Holdings service will be discontinued in its current form as
of March 1, 2014.

http://www.oclc.org/en-US/worldshare-metadata/migration. html 11/17/2013
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Explore your expanded options with the WorldCat knowledge base/OCLC WorldShare Metadata Collection Manager

For more documentation and short recorded training videos on adding collections to your knowledge base, see the WarldCat knowiedge base support
area. Included in the support area are details for visiting our live Office Hours. For more information on your options for getting MARC records, see the
WordShare Metadata Collection Manager support area.

We are a worldwide library cooperative, owned, governed and sustained by members since 1967. Our public purpose is a statement of
commitment to each other—that we will work together to improve access to the information held in libraries around the globe, and find
ways to reduce costs for libraries through collaboration. Lgain rmore »

Vemationsl trademarks and/or service marks of OCLO Onlfine Computer Library Cenler, Ine. and iis affiliaies

This sife usas cookiss. By continuing o browse the siie, you are agreeing to our use of cookies, Find out mors.
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